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[ISO/IEC JOINT TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 1

SUBCOMMITTEE No.25: INTERCONNECTION OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT
WORKING GROUP 3: CUSTOMER PREMISES CABLING

57" Meeting of WG 3
Beijing, China 2014-09-15/18

Title: Liaison from ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25 to IEEE 802.3 on ffs in class l/class Il
channel specification above 1 600 MHz

To

David Law, Chair IEEE 802.3 ( david_law@ieee.org )

CcC

Alan Flatman, Liaison, IEEE 802.3 & ISO/IEC/JTC 1/SC 25/WG 3, (a_flatman@tiscali.co.uk)

Matei Cocimarov, IEC Technical Officer ( mco@iec.ch )

Liaison to IEEE 802.3 on ffs in class l/class Il channel specification above 1 600 MHz

Dear Mr Law,

Following the September 2014 meeting of ISO/IEC JTC1/SC 25/WG 3, we are pleased to inform you
that the requirements for the Class | and Class Il channels being defined by ISO/IEC 11801-1 3rd
edition are now normative up to 2 GHz.

Our requirements are still under development.

Later this year, a 2" Working Draft will be produced for commenting by our experts with a view to have
a Committee Draft available after our spring 2015 meeting.

Sincerely,

Prof. Dr. Albrecht Oehler
Convenor ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25 WG 3
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